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BYU

J REUBEN CLARK
LAW SCHOOL

Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu>

FOIA Request -- Category of Discharge from ORR Custody

ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@acf.hhs.gov> Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 7:46 AM
To: Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu>, "ACF FOIA (ACF)" <FOIA@acf.hhs.gov>

Received.

From: Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 9:46 AM

To: ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: FOIA Request -- Category of Discharge from ORR Custody

Please also include the zip code of the sponsor to whom the child was released.

On Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 4:06 AM Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu> wrote:
Dear ACF-FOIA,

| am a law professor at the J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University. My research and scholarship
include immigration detention in the United States. | request the following data/information to support my scholarly
research. My requestor category is educational. | request a few waiver because disclosure of the data/information in
support of my scholarship is in the public interest and will contribute significantly to public understanding of the
operations and activities of the Government. Disclosure of the information is not in my commercial interest. | have
attached a copy of my university id to verify my status as a faculty member at Brigham Young University.

In response to previous FOIA requests, ACF FOIA produced to me two spreadsheets containing blinded data on a total
of nearly 570,000 unaccompanied children who entered ORR custody between October 1, 2014 and March 1, 2023.
ACF-FOIA labelled the spreadsheets "FINAL Revised 20-F-0071 Spreadsheet (YOB)" and "FOIA 23-F-0108 Records."

For all the children in those spreadsheets whose discharge from ORR custody is "Reunified (Individual Sponsor)" or
"Reunified (Program Facility)" please add to the spreadsheets the ORR category set forth in the ORR Unaccompanied
Child Program Policy Guide at 2.2.1:

e Category 1: Parent or legal guardian. This includes qualifying step-parents that have legal or joint
custody of the child or teen.

o Category 2A: A brother; sister; grandparent or other immediate relatives (e.g., aunt, uncle, first
cousin) who previously served as the UC’s primary caregiver. This includes biological relatives, relatives
through legal marriage, and half-siblings.

o Category 2B: An immediate relative (e.g., aunt, uncle, first cousin) who was not previously the UC’s
primary caregiver. This includes biological relatives, relatives through legal marriage.

o Category 3: Other sponsor, such as distant relatives and unrelated adult individuals
e Category 4: No sponsor identified

If it would be helpful, | can send the original, locked spreadsheets back to you for direct entry of the additional
information.
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Please add the information to each person in the spreadsheets produced in response to 20-F-0071 and 23-F-0108
rather than producing it devoid of that context.

Best regards,

Kif Augustine-Adams

Ivan Meitus Chair and Professor of Law
428 JRCB | Provo, UT 84602

(801) 422-3712 | adamsk@law.byu.edu
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